Page 1 of 2

Marguerite McLean Oqo2Y S-——TIO

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent; Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Beard
Subject: RE: 090245-TP - Question

Lee Eng,
Per this e-mail, i will move DNs 04164-10, 04165-10, 04167-10, 04168-10, and 04215-10, to the
"Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives”" [DN 03798-10] in Docket 090245-

TP.

thank you.

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 12:10 PM
To: Marguerite McLean; Catherine Beard
Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 090245-TP - Question

Yes, please.

Thank you.
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From: Marguetite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Catherine Beard; Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 090245-TP - Question
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As well as the 4 documents listed below, should DN 04215-10 be moved to "Docket :
correspondence - Consumers and their representatives” in Docket 090245-TP ? =

Marguerite.

O.

DN 04164-10 - Organize Now (Pierce) - Letter dated 5/17/10 to Commissioners supporting Virgin
Mobile’s offering of 200 minutes lifeline program, which will be addressed at the 5/18/10 meeting
[agenda conference]; and providing additional conditions [changes] to program that would safeguard low-

income residents.

DN 04165-10 - Center for independent Living of South Florida, Inc. {Greene) - Letter dated 5/17/10 to
Commissioners supporting Virgin Mobile’s offering of 200 minutes lifeline program, which will be
addressed at the 5/18/10 meeting {agenda conference]; and providing additional conditions [changes] to
program to adequately address consumer concerns and protection.

DN 04167-10 - Wakulla County (Brock) - Letter dated 5/17/10 to Commissioners supporting Virgin
Mobile’s offering of 200 minutes lifeline program, which will be addressed at the 5/18/10 meeting
f[agenda conference]; and providing additional conditions [changes] to program that are in the best interests
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of low-income residents.

DN 04168-10 - United Way of the Big Bend (Clements) - Letter dated 5/17/10 to Commissioners
supporting Virgin Mobile’s offering of 200 minutes lifeline program, which will be addressed at the
5/18/10 meeting [agenda conference); and providing recommendations [changes] to program.

DN 04215-10 - Advocates for Universal Access (Stickel) - Letter to Commission addressing some of the Commission
and Virgin Mobile’s comments in advance of 5/18/10 meeting [agenda conference] relating to public safety and
consumer Concerns.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Catherine Beard; Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: 090245-TP - Question

Hi Catherine and Lee Eng,

Could you please take a look at Marguerite’s question below and advise. If they are okay where they are, we will leave
them alone. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrilten communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:41 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 090245-TP - Question
Importance: High

Dorothy,

Should DNs 04164-10, 04165-10, 04167-10, and 04168-10 be moved to "Docket correspondence -
Consumers and their representatives" in Docket 090245-TP ?
Marguerite.
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